UNITED NATIONS
ECONOMIC

AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

GENFRAL

E CN.h/Sub.QéSB.SO
27 January 1550

ENGLISH

ORICINAL:-FRENCH—

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB=COMMISSION ON FREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND
' 'PROTECTION OF MINORITIES

Third Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTIETH MEETING

Held at Iake Success
~on Tuesday, 24 January l§

CONTENTS: °

New York,
50, at 3 p.m.

Other questions on the agenda (Z/CN.4/Sub.2/11% and

E/CN.2/sub.2/11k4 frev.1)

Exenination of proposals for measures of implementation of the
International Bill of Humen Rights (E/CN.4/Sub.2/11%) (continued)

Cheirmen: Mr. MASARI
Rapporteur: Mr. MENESES PﬁiIARﬁS
‘Members: Mr. BLACK

Mr. CHANG

Mr. EKSTRAND

Miss MONROE

Mr. NISOT

Mr. ROY

Mr. SHAFAQ

‘Mr. SPANIEN

(India)

(Ecuador) .
(United States of America)
(China) |

(Sweden) i %

(United Kingdom of Creat Britain
and Northern Ireland

(Belgium)
(Eaiti)
(Iran)
(France)

‘Aﬁy corrections to this record shéuld be submitted in duplicate in either

;J&Ergaﬂﬁfjﬁoffbﬁ

languages (English or French), within two working days, to the
ﬂglﬁje_ords Division, Room F—520,.Lake Success. Corrections

+ should bear the apprdbriate symbol number and be enclosed in an envelope marked
! ™JRGENT". Cotrectipns can be dealt with more speedily if delegations will be
' good . enough tovincor#orate them in a mimeogranhed copy of the record.

T e ‘“-..,‘-.‘ .'

1w e oo
=~



E/CN .4 /Sub.2/sR.60
Page 2 :

Representative &f H specialized agenety!

Mr. ARNALDO United Netions Educatiomal, Scientific
and Cultural Orgenization (UNESCO)

Consultants from non-governmental orpanizations:

Category A:  Miss SENDER Americen Federatisn of Leber (AT of L)
Category B: Mrs., PARSONS Internaticnal Council of Women
Mr. BOSKOWITZ Consultative Council of Jewigh Organizations
Mr . BERNSTEIN Co-ordinating Board of Jewish Organizetions
Mr. STEINER Commission of the Churches on
Internaticnal Affairs _
Secretariat: Mr. SCHVELB Assistant Director, Human Rights Division ‘
Mr. LIN MOUSEENG Human Rights Division
Mr, LIANG Director, Division for the Development and
: Codification of International Law
M. LAWSON - Secretary of the Sub-Commission

OTEER QUESTIONS ON THE AGENDA (E/CN.k/sub.2/114, E/CN.4/Sub.2/11k4/Rev.)
Examination of proposals for measures of implementation of the Internmaticmal Bill
of Human Rights '

1 The CHAIRMAN c2lled upen members of the Sub-Cormission to express their
views on the draft resolution on genecide (E/CN.:/Sub.2/114, E/CN.4/Sub.2/11k/Revl)
drawvn up by Mr. Spanien at the Sub-Commissinn'’s request.
2, Ee pointed out that in the fourth paregraph of the draft, the words
"the Commissicn en Kuman Rights" should be replaced by "the Internaticnal Law
Commission"”, as it was the latter which had to study the advisability of setting
up an international judicial organ. Moreover, only the Ecenomic and Social
Couneil was empowered to make recommendations te the Internatiomal Law Commission;
the Sub-Commission should take that inte consideration in deciding whether it
wighed to adopt the draft resolution in its own name or prepars it on bechalf of
the Commission on Human Rights for transmission to the Ecenomic and Social Ceuncil.
- It was decided thet the draft resolution submitted by Mr, Spaniem should be
auhmitted as & draft from the Sub-Commission.

/3. The CEATRMAN



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.60
Pare 3

R The CHATRMAW opened discussion on Mr. Spanien's draft resolution
pararreph by parasravh,

First paresraph
The first paracrarh wag adopted on conditlon that the En lish text should

be_brought into full conformity with the Frexnch,

Second parasranil

The second pavarsraph was atorted on condition that the word "whereas"

should be renlaced by 'considering”.

Third peragraph. .

L. Mr. SCHWILB (Secrstariet) recalled thet the recomrmendationa appearing
in that paragraph had already been macde at its fourth scssion by the General
Assembly, which had invited Govermments vhich had not et si med or ratified
the Convention on Genocide to do so as scon as possible. He added that the

Secreteriat regularly published the names of States retifying the Convention.

i Mr. SHAFAQ (Iren) thousht that in the circumstances the third
paracraph was superfluous,

6. Mr.'S?ANIEN (Frence) a;reed to tho deleilou of the third paragraph.
THe third peragrnghggg_ggigtgg.

Fourth varscraph

7. Mr. SCHWELB (Secretariat) recalled that at its third seasion the
General Assembly had adopted a resolution inviting the Internatioual Law
Commission to study the desirability and possgibility of esiablishing en
International Judicial organ to try persons sccused of genocide or other crimes,

As the matter was already before tlie Internmaticnal Law Commission, no further

action was reouired.

/8. Mr, LIANG



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.60
Pojse b i

8,  Mr, LIANG (Secretariat) confirmed thet the Intermationel Law
Cormission was alread; selzed of the guestion, and had appointed two rapporteurs
to subvmlt a renort on the subjactlat its next session. It was therefore to te
expected tlat the Interuationmul lav Commission would make recommendatious to

the Gene.zal Ascembly at its fifth session.

g. Mr., SPATTTEN (France) agreed that, in the circumstances, it was
urmecesszry to recommend to the Bconomic and Soclal Council that it should

ask the Comuission on Juman Rights to expedite its work. He therefore proposed
the deletion of the fowrth ueregrath,

The fourtn peraqrapvh ves deleted,

Fifth paragyeoh

10, . SPAYIZN (France) explained that the purpose of the parasraph was
to guarantee the protection of certain rights which had teen excluded from the
Convention on Genocide on the rrounds that they fell within the field of
protection of human rirhts in yeneral. In that connexion, he read paragreph 38
of docwuert E/CN.L/Sub.2/80, statlmy thut "a number of Govermments claimed that
it (culturzl cenocide) should not be included in the Convention on the grounds
that so-called '‘cultural’ genocide was nottrue genocide, that 1t was merely a
violation of lImmen or miuority rights, and that i1t wes a2 problem to be referred
to the authorities having jurisdiction in these two fields".

11. Mr, Spanien felt it essential that the Cormission on Human Rights

end the Sub-Conmission on Zreveuntion of Discriminaticn and Protection of
Minorities should take the nocessery steps to protect the rights deliberately
excluded from the Convention because they fell within thelr respective fields,

If they Gid not do so, they would be seriously fallling in their duty.

12. The CHAIRMAN thonght that the word "provisions” would be preferable

to the word "suarantees’,

18. liss MOIROZE (United Kingdom) proposed roughly the followin; drafting,
baged on the text which Mr. Spanien had just read, for that paragraph of the

preamble:
"Coneidering that a number of provisions were omitted from the
Convention on Genoclde because they misht more approuriately bve
taken care of br the CommisedaAn Aw Toeae N2oda. N



E/CN.k4 /Sub.2/5R.60
rape 5

G Mr. LIATG (3ecretariat) ccpfirmed Mr. Spanients remarks, but thcuzht
that words such as “cmitted® or "remcved" misht zive rise to misunderstanding,
It couldlnot belsaid that States had “removed" the provisdions In gquestion;
they had merely "thought fit" not to adopt certain provisicna for the reasons
aiven in the text Mr, Spanien had read. It should therefore be said that
"varicus States Members did not adopt certain provisions cf the Convention on
Genocidé a the grdund that they micht more apprepriately be taken care of by
the Ccmmiséion cn Humen Ricghts.* '

15. Mr. SZANIEN (France) thought that not cnly the Commission on Human
Rights, but alsc the Sub-Ccmmissicn cn the Prevention ol Discrimination and the

Protecticn of'Minorities, should be mentioned in the parasraph.

16. The CHAIRMAN’wondered whether it would not be better te clarify in
the text of tha para-raph the idea that members of the sub-Commission had in -
mind, that is, the protecticn of political sroups and the measures tc be taken

asainst cultural genocide.

17 © Mr. SPANIEN (Frence) thcu:ht the expressicn "cultural genccide™ was vegue

and very 1:able to criticism, It weuld not in any way clarify the text.

18. Mr, NISOT (Belgium) said that as a wesult of the amendments to the
draft resolution the first two parasraphs were superfluous, Hé thousat the
draft should include only three paragraphs in its preaml; -: the first would
take note of the existence of a Convention on Genccide; the secend weull ﬁoté'r
the fact that the Convention did not cover the vrotectlon of certain rights;

and the third would be the amended text of the existing parasraph 5., -

19. Mr, SPANIEN (France) aimitted that the second parasraph of his draft

was now superfluous, but thousht that the first paregraph should be retalned

because of its restrictive nature,

/20. The CHATRMAN



E/cu.b4/sub.2/SR.60
Page 6 %

The CHAIRMAN »roposed the following formula for the fifth parajraph:
"Cone ldering that the reascn why the General Assembly 4id not cee -
fit that certain drovisions contained in the original draft Convention

20,

cn Genccide should be retained...".

2l. Following cn & remark by Mr, NISOT (Belgium), Mr. SFANIEN (France)
recalled that the Goneral Assembly had merely adopted a draft elaborated by the

3ixth Ccumittee, It was in the latter that there hed been cbjections to the

inclusion of certain groups.

28 The CEAIRMAN thoucht thet it wmi ht then 5'm)ly be said:
"Censideriny that the reascn why certain provisione ccntained in the

criginal draft were not ultimately adopted s that,..".

23, Misa MONROE (United Kingdom) chared the Chairmants point of view and
proposed the following text:

"Considering that the reascn why certain provisicns contained in the
criginal draft of the Ccnventicn on the Irevention and runishment of the
Crime of Genoccide were not ultimately adopted is that, in the view of a
ﬁajority of States KSmbers, these provisions could more appropriately be
taken care of in inteimaticnal instruments concerming the protection of
human rights, the prevention of d:scrimination and the protection of
minorities...".

That text was adcopted.
Sixth paracraph
o, Mr, SHAFAQ (Iran) asked whether it was to be concluded frem the

_operative part that the Sub-Camission had solved tke problem.

 The CBATRMAN recalled that there was an amendment by Mr. Spanien
A et - -
“wiich partly answered Mr. Shafaq's question.

/[26. Mr., SPANIEN



E/Cl .k /oub.2 /5R.60
faze T

26, Mr, SPANIEN (France) said that the situation occupying the Sub-
Ccammisslonts attention wes the followin~: the sub-Comaission so far had only
def ined stable groups, that is, ethnic, reliziocus, rac'al and linguistic
minorities, The Sixth Camittee had exelunded the political groups covered by
article 2 of the Declaration cf Human Rijhis [.iou the Cenvention on Genceide,
whereas they were mentioned in the oripinal draft conventlicn jrepared by the.
Secreteriat., The reault was, therefcre, that . @e groups were not protected;
in Mr. Spanienis cpinion they wexre very important for, at the prezent tine,

it was mainly because of his political cpinions that an individual was

liable to physical extinctiun. It was therefore cbvicus that the sub-
Ccammission should take measures in that connexion. OSince the Commission

on Human Rights was called upon to settle the question of implementaticn of
measures of protection, the Sub-Ccmission shculd indicate to it the amissicns
it had noted., If it did not dc so, the Camission ¢n Human Rizhts might not

toke them into account and the grouss in questicn would not be Jrotected,

27. Mr, SHAFAQ (Iran} azreed concerning the substence of the jsoblenm,-
but he wondered whether the Sub-Ccmission intented to maie recumnendaticns
to the Cammission on Humzn Rishts in the foxm of a resolution. He was not
sure that that method would be effective enaugh.

28. Miss MONROE (United Kin:dcm) thousht the attenticn of the Camission
on Human Rights could be drawn to pelitical groups by stating that, in the
Sub-Cdmmission's_opiqion, the position cf those pgroups deserved study. The
Sub-Camissicn could also state the reesens for its opinicn.
.29' M s3_Monroe proposed the Inserticn cf e new paregraph which would
- yrecall that political jroups had been excliuded for the reasons ziven

in the fifth paragraph, and would indicate that the Cumuissicn bed thcuzht
these grouvs shculd be prctected, in spite of the fact that its terms cf

reference did not expressly.cell for the study of that prcblem.

/30. The CHAIRMAN



B/c. 4 /sub.2/sR. 60
Page 8

30. The CHATRMAN tho: ght 1t would be preferable not to mention the

euh-Cormiseslon's tezrms of reference.

31. Mr. SPANIEN (Frence) gald the Comnission should take a final declelon as
to what 1t intended to 4c and as tn the position it wished to adopt: It should
1tecslf decide whether it thought 1is terms of reforsnce allowed 1t to deal with
politicel mincrities, If it finally reached the concluslon that 1t could not deal
with those miriorities, 1t was obviously uselegs for it to place that question on
its agenda and it only remained for it to &ak the Commission on Human Rights for
a clarification of its terms of reference.
32. The Sub-Commlgslon must algo duclde whether, in its opinlon, attacks on
collective fresdom of opinicn d4id not Juotlfy measures of protection. Obviously
the Sub-Commiesion could not commlt 1lteelf before the General Assembly i1tmself
thought fit to entrust it with the guestlon of political minorities.
N
33. In crder to meet the objoctlon which might arise because of the allusion
to the terms of refersnce of the Sub-Comnission, Miss MOIROE (United Kingdom)
propeged that the following peragrayh should be inpsrted: "
"Congldsring thet these groups ere often victims of dlscrimination end
that such a situation undoubtedly falls within the terme of reference of

the Sub-Commission..."

34, ir. CHANG (China) wes also of the orlnion that for the time belng no
refsrence should te made to the terms of reference of the Sub-Commlgsion. The
Important point vas to call the attention of ths Ccmmlssion on Buman Rights tn the
necospity of protecting politlcal groups. Acccordingly, he proposed that in line
three of the operative pert the words "including those of politlcal groups™ should
be added after the wardes "rights emlnently deserving of respect'.

35. Mr, NISOT (Belgzlum) and Mr. SPANIEN (France) approved Mr. Chang's

proposel.

/36. Mr. SBAFAQ



E/CK.k/sub.2/8R. 60
Page 9

6. - Mr. SFAFAQ (Iren) asked whethsr‘the Sub-Cémmiaaion wag conai&ering [}
minority group as such, or whether the formuiﬁ ueed might possibly epply to a
political party. If that were the case, he wondered whether the Sub-Commission was
really ccmpotent in the matter. The sltuation of irdividuals beloriging to a party
was already covered in the Declaration of Humen Pights. '

3T "The CHATRMAN explained that for the purposee of the resolution under
conglderation it should be understord thet the groups involyed wers composed of:
individuals profeasing the samo opicion. Actually, the Declaration of Fuman Rights
contained provislcns relating to that aspect but it should not be forgotten that
the Declaration of Human Rights had no executive for:ze,

38. Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) considered that the emendment proposed by
Mr. Chang provided a perfect solutinn nf the questicn. Nevertheless, in ner
cpinion, it would Ye eppropriate to gpecify that the Sub-Commission vas particularly
interested in the question of the rights ~f political minorities. She, therefore,
propoged the following modification of thet amerdment: "and particularly thosge
of political groups™. ' '

- Mr. Cheng's amendment, as modified, was sdopted.

39. The CHAIRMAN provord that the vords "ard the procedure for appsaling”
in lines 2 sud 3 of the operative parsgraph of the resolution should be deleted.

4O, Mr. SPANIEN (IFrance) could not ﬁccept the Chairman's suggestion.
Actually, the expreseiom "implemertation” was not legal and in order to eliminate
eny possibls dxit that expressisn should be clarified.

L1, Repiying to various remexks by Mr. Shafaq, Mr. Spenien gaid that the
eapential point was Yo Inform the Commission ou Human Rights of the

Sub=Comriszion's vpinlon in whatever form.



E/C .k /Sub.2/SR.50
Pege 10

Lo, . Following a supgestion by Miss MONROE (United.Kingdomj, Mr. NISOT (Belgius'
proposed thet the title of the Araft resolution should be amended 28 follows:
"Draft resolution on certaln matters not covered
in the Convention for the Preventlon and Punishment of the
Crime of Genoclduw”.

That proposel wes adopted.

43, The CHAIRMAL read tho emended text of Mr. Spanien's draft resolution.
Mr. Spanien's draft resolutlon, a8 erended, wes unanimously adooted.

DRAFT RESOLUTION ON THE PROBLEM OF INPIEMENTATION (E/CN.4/Sub.2/115)

Ly, The CHAIRIAN c=lled upon the Sub-Comwidission to turn to the examination
of the drai't resclutlon on the problem of implerentetion subritted Jointly by
Miss Monroe, Mr. Spenicn and himeelf (&/CN.k/Sub.2/115) end read it.

5. Mr, NISOT (Belglum) meked who would be the partlus to be reconciled,

should ceoncilietion procedure be sat um,

5=

46, The CHAIRMAN replied that, in hie opinion, the parties to be reconciled
would be the petitioner or petitioners and the brate apminsi which the complaint

wee lald,

Ly, Mr. NISOT (Belglum) very rnuch doubted whether the Governments would

accept such a procedurw,.

48, The CHAIRVAN thought that the Sub-Comcission should in any case assert
the visw thet petitions frowm individuele or groups agalnst & Government should
always be recelvable, whatevor the oplnlon of the Governnents might be.

Lg, Miss MONROE (United Kingdon) esked Mr. Nlsot, with hie greet experlence

in such watters, who hod been the partles betwesn whoum the arbitrating body had

acted as Interunediary under formor treaties relating to minorities.

/50, Mr, NISOT



E/Ch. 4 fSvy.2/5R.60
P&.*';e i1

0. Mr. NISOT {Delgiuvz) espinined thet thoy hed elweys hoen States, one
S*ave defurdiug the caues of the minority which had initietod the petition, BHe
pointei cut tlet there had buen one ezcepilon, the case of lipper Silesia, in

which a epucicl tridumas hed besn et up,

5 1S Mios MCOTROE (United Kirpdr) drow the cormeineion that under the forwer
t1eatieos a pincrity eroup wiaklns to meke e petltlon hud therefurs hadl to burln
by finding a State willing to defend it.

52. Mr. KISOT (Belgizs) eslwd whatiher the prorcsed irtsrnatioral tribunal
would be accezcible conly to States or also to iadlvidunls acting on tohalf of a

putitiouing minority,

53,  Mies MOIROE (United Kingdom) thought thet that ldea was very importent.
If the toxt voted upon referred to monps or individvals, aks would edetain,
bucause cthor voinie in the dreft resolution would then roceive less enphasis
then thay did in the exietinz text,

5k, Mr, NISOT {Belgiwa) thought that to accord an individual member of a
ninority tie rirht to swmon & Governmwent befoxe an intorueticmal court would be to
give him greater resurrce than that of a member of the ra) rity, wbo cculd appecl

only to the dorestle cowrts of hie country.

55, Mies FOURCE (United Kinndor) feared that the Sab-Courdseion misgat go
rather too rer in thu natter and raintained that rsfurence to individuais should

be avoldod.

56. Mr. SPARIEN (France) rerdnded Mr. Hisot of thu case cf a petition in
Upper Silesie about 1933. The Sub-Coumissicn weuld be right to say, as statod

dn tho toxt draited .Jointly with dios Momzoe, that thure were dangero in greniing
ths right to initlats procscdings for tae protecticn of mincritles to States alone
and that it would be a retrogode stusp In rulatlon to the etatus of the fornex
minorities « provided that it stopped there,

/57. The situation,



g_;/cz-r.!i Swb,.2/3n.60

T

) The situation, however, was no Jon—er the same as it had been at the
time after the First World lar whenfbrgat.ies for the onrotection of minorities
had heen drafted, Those treatlies had been lmpomed by the victorious rowers
on the defented countries, and that wae not always the case withi rejard to the
new uincritles, A regime could not be totally ckhanged. The only thing that
mrtterad was to recognlze that canplaints could be lald by an individual and
that that individuvel should subsegquently have to lay it before an Attorney
Cenerzl, a lawyer anpolated by the court or some other person, no matter who.
The principle which muet be mnintained at all costs was that the rizht of
initizting proceecdings shonld not be left Lo Ctates alone.,  Everything else

was a matter ol wrocedure.

58, My, HIZ20T (Belgium) recalled that, under the system In force in the
league of Wations, a petition had never been more than a watter of information,

The procedure had been set in motion by the State seized of the complaint,

59. Me, SPANIZY (Trence) noted that the procedure could, therefore, berin

upon the complaint of an Individual,

60. o M, DISO? (Belsiwn) adultted that a State could have had recourse to
the Council of the ILeapue of Natlions on the basis of a complaint {fram an
indivicval o even on the basls of a news article; but such cases were excep-
tional, On the other hand, it must not be forgoitten thet an individual wight
initiate a petition al the instigation of a Government other than his own,

another procedure which was not without iis dangers,

61, Nr. SIAFAG (Iren) thought thet in the circumstances, it was not a
question of procedure. Document E/CN.%/5ub.2/85 recognized the right of
pebition to two categories of petitioners: a minority, considered as a legal
entity, and an individual 25 =2 meaber of a minority. Mr. Shafey wondered who

would submit the petition in those circumstances,

/62. The CHATIRMAN



B/Ci.4 /Sub .2 /5R.50

Pege 1
62. The CHAIRMAIY wished to point out some rather serious >rroirs and
omissions in docunent B/CK.4/3uwb.2/115 wder consideraiica,
63 The prover place Zor the last sub-iare ravh o .aje 2 vas =t the

[

bottom of page 1, a2fter paragrayh (a). On page 2, following the lust sub-
pava~rarh of paresrash (b), the two swb-paragrnphs of pare;rayh (7) of lir,
Spanien's study of the problem of impleuentation (B/CL.4/3ub.2/113) were
missing.

64, The Cliailwrmen then pointad out certain minor corrsctions to be wmade

in the Injlish text of the decument tihws coapleted., The members of the Sub-
Comaission would have to examine the draft resolution pava;raph by paragran

at the next weeting and he invited any one who mijht lLave amendients to propoge
to submit tien at that tiuwe, 1n order to facilltate and speed up the discussion,
5. tiiss 1IONROE (United inndom) rejuested saae clarification from lr.
Iliscot and Mr, Sranien. It had boen her understanding chat under the tems

of the cld treaties, an individuwal desiring to vresent a jetition had Tirst

had to try to interest a Ztate in hils cause. It was well xnown what the
results ol that procedure had been, for example, in tiis case of lir. Henlein.
Mr, llisot and ir, Sranien, however, had just drawn attontion to the iluvortant
fact thet the tien Comission for Upper Cllesla hadé used a dilfcrent procedure.
tidss Monroe sald thet it might perkavs be useful to to'we note of that presedsnt,
and acied the Jecretariat to mike a statement on the suhject at the nexi
meeting

La®

The meetin; rose at 5 p.u.

2/2 a.n,





